BOOK CLUB QUESTIONS

THE TENDER SILVER STARS x BY PAMELA STOCKWELL

1. Who was your favorite character and why?
2. Did your opinion of any of the characters change from the beginning of the book until the end?

3. How do Triss and Everlove change over the course of the book? What do you think drives that
change?

4. Everlove’s mother is tough on Everlove. Do you think she is justified® Why or why not?
5. Was Triss right in stealing the money from Mr. Haine? Is stealing ever OK?

6. Was running away from her wedding Everlove’s only choice?2 How could she have handled it
differently?

7. What did you think of Mrs. McCabe's role in the story? Would things have turned out differently if
Triss and Everlove had not met her?

8. What was your favorite part of the book? What did you think of the writing2 Did you reread any
passages?

9. Rate this book on a scale of 1 to 10, with 10 being the highest. Why did you give the book the
rating you did2 Did any part of this book club discussion change your rating from what it would have

been directly after finishing the book?

10. If you could ask the author one question about this book, what would it be?

Request Pamela for your book club!

THE

Pamela loves to meet with book clubs, and is now accepting requests for
book club appearances in-person or virtually over Zoom. Invite Pamela to
come speak about A Boundless Place, The Tender Silver Stars, or answer
burning questions from readers! To get in touch, please email

stockwellink@gmail.com.
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